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Client Information Bulletin

10 August 2009

In reference to previous notification dated 7 August
2009, please be advised that following further
consideration, Esperance Ports Sea and Land intends
to honour its seven-day commitment to vessel
berthing notification and has rescheduled critical
works on berth two ship-loader.

Effective from midnight on 17 August through until
midnight on 31 August 2009 restrictions to berth two
will be in place.

These restrictions will take priority over all
operations as 31 August is a regulatory directive to
meet DEC license requirements for the upgrade |
works. |

However, where possible Esperance Ports will
endeavour to minimise any impact to vessel berthing
prospects/stevedoring operations.

Should you have any queries regarding this matter
contact the Esperance Ports’ Business Development
Manager Devinder Grewal on 9072 3333.

This information supersedes email information sent
last Friday, 7 August, in which a schedule of works
indicated that restrictions would be in place
immediately in regards to shipping on berth two.




